Kathy Cartier

From: Meuser, Julia <Julia.Meuser@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 2:44 PM

To: Kathy Cartier

Subject: RE: 50-0205712-005-EE - Regency Highland Condominium - Michael Kaczynski - 3912 S Ocean

Blvd - Highland Beach

Good afternoon,

The installation of the boat lift is still exempt. If you require further confirmation you could request another
verification of exemption, but the main drawing has not changed and the scope is the same, so the previous
letter should still be sufficient.

Kind regards,

Julia Meuser

Environmental Specialist II

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Julia.Meuser@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6649

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding official business
are public records and may be disclosed upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kathy Cartier <kathyc@unlimitedps.net>

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Meuser, Julia <Julia.Meuser@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: 50-0205712-005-EE - Regency Highland Condominium - Michael Kaczynski - 3912 S Ocean Blvd - Highland Beach

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good morning Julia!l

You recently processed a request for verification of exemption for the referenced

project. There was a minor discrepancy in the width of the proposed boatlift on Sheet 2 and 3
of the plan set; Sheet 2 identified the width as 14’ and Sheet 3 showed the width as

15’. Please see corrected plans attached. Could you please confirm that the exemption
verification that the FDEP issued on August 1, 2025, remains valid? The Town of Highland
Beach has requested this confirmation.

Thank you very much,
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